Assistant Girls Golf Coach Proposal
To: Josh Aurand, Assistant Superintendent
From: Rebecca Hoffmann, CMAA- Athletic Director

Rationale:

Currently the Boys and Girls Golf programs share one assistant coach between the two teams.
The girls program has become more competitive over the past 3 years and consistently faces
competitive teams with dedicated assistant coaches. This year the entire girls team qualified for
Sectionals as a team as well as individuals. They were spaced out all around the course.

Trying to fulfill the duties of the (split) assistant coach, the assistant coach attended all meets
and as many tournaments as possible. He missed 7 full days and a portion of the day for 12
boys meets/tournaments and 6 girls meets/tournaments out of the 31 meet days. This includes
NIC 10 and IHSA events (Regional/Sectional/State.) There were also conflicts with boys meets
that conflicted with girls meets. The cost of the days missed (in sub pay) is approximately
$1258.00, however, the student contact time is priceless.

Supervision:

In the course of a golf match, 9 or 18 holes, competitors can be on various holes. This poses a
safety threat when there is only one coach able to reach a golfer, as well as the inability to
coach athletes.

Cost:
Assistant Coach differential ($3872) per the CBA

Qualifications:
Assistant coach job description.

Implementation:
2021 Fall season (pending IHSA guidance of CDC guidelines and determination of risk level.)



